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3" November 2005

Mr A P Walby FRCS Ed

Associate Medical Director

Royal Group of Hospitals & Dental Hospital HSS Trust
Litigation Management Office

4th Floor, Bostock House

Grosvenor Road

BELFAST

BT12 6BA

DX 3860 NR
BELFAST 1

Dear Mr Walby

RE: CLAIRE ROBERTS (DE CEASED)

Thank you for your letter of 271" October 2005 together with the letter from Dr Webb and
comments of Dr Sands enclosed therewith,

I think it is appropriate for you to advise H M Coroner that copies of the reports of Dr
Bingham and Dr Machonochie have been passed to Dr Webb who does not wish to
comment at this time.
‘D
[ note the comments of Mr Sands, I expect that Mr Sands will be required to give a
Deposition and I see no reason why a copy of the statement referred to above, cannot be
forwarded to the Coroner at this stage.

Yours sincerely

Gary Daly

for Brangam Bagnall & Co
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